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1 =15,000 2002 2



57

MOSTE: Ministry of Science, Technology and
Environment
NEA: National Environment Agency

DOSTE: Department of Science, Technology and
Environment

MPI: Ministry of Planning and Investment

MOI: Ministry of Industry

People’s Committee

LEP: Law on Environmental Protection

Government Decree on Providing Guidance for

the Implementation of the Law on

Environmental Protection Government Decree

No.175/CP, 1994

Regulation on Hazardous Waste Management
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Circular Letter of Guidance on Setting Up and

Reviewing the Environmental Impact

Assessment Report for Investment Projects
Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Industrial waste water - Discharge standards
TCVN5945-1995

Air quality — Industrial emission standards -

Inorganic substances and dusts
TCVN5939-1995

CP QD TTg
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JETRO
2000
87
13.8

Nai

93
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205

11 12
10.3
Binh Duong
100

60 205

82 120

9.2

1994

75 154
2000
13.8
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Dong
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1980

500

10



Kim Nguu

To Lich
20
Hong
Sai Gon Dong Nai
BOD COD
DO
1997
2
650 12 1
65 30
CO NOx HC SO2
DOSTE

Dien Bien Phu 2000 2.1mg/m3

11



0.03mg/m3  WHO

3
2001 7
3

1998 810
1996 590 1997 705 100

7 8 2

40 67 20 40

53.4
Nam Son
1999

Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg

12



30

3.2
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1991
1991 2000 National Plan for Environment and
Sustainable Development 1991-2000 UNDP

1992
State Committee for Science and Technology
MOSTE : Ministry of Science, Technology and

Environment 1993
NEA : National Environment Agency MOSTE 57
Province 4

DOSTE : Department of Science, Technology and Environment

1993
12 LEP : Law on
Environmental Protection 1994 1 10
1994 10
Government Decree No.175/CP
TCVN : Vietnam Standards 1995
1994
MOSTE
MOSTE NEA
MOI : Ministry of Industry MPI : Ministry of
Planning and Investment Ministry of Construction
Ministry of Transportation and Communications
MOSTE NEA
NEA 100 4 5,000 2000
8,000 NEA
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1,800 1

DOSTE
NEA
MOSTE
10
Environment Protection Journal
NEA 2000
DOSTE
DOSTE
IT
DOSTE
DOSTE
6
16
16 2
50
2001-2010
NEA
1995

MOl

DOSTE
1992

DOSTE
MOSTE
1993
NEA
100 20
61
DOSTE
DOSTE
DOSTE
DOSTE 150
DOSTE
DOSTE
DOSTE 2002

National Strategy for Environmental Protection 2001-2010



Technology and Production Quality Management Department
Industrial Safety Engineering Supervision and Inspection
Directorate

DOSTE
MOSTE
TCVN VSC : Vietnam
Standards Centre MOSTE
URENCO: Urban Environmental Company Public
Services Company
1 3 1 NEA
MOSTE
NEA
\/ Director General
|
[ |
Deputy Director General Deputy Director General
| | | [ |
Administrative Environment Environment Pollution EIA Appraisal
Division Monitoring Policy and Control, and
and Legislation Waste Environment
State of the Division Management Technology
Environment and Division
Division Environment
Accidents
EIA
Education, Networking Environment Native Environment
Training and and Protection Conservation Inspectorate
Information Environmental Journal Division
Division Database
Management
Division
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1993 1994 1

LEP
7 55
2
16
17
18
1994 10 Government
Decree No0.175/CP
MOSTE NEA
MOSTE/NEA
DOSTE
20
TCVN5945-1995
TCVN5939-1995
1996
Government Decree No.26/CP
1 90
160 1 4,000
17 18 Government Decree No.175/CP
Decision N0.1806/QD-MTg
1998 4 MOSTE

Circular No0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

19



Registration for Securing Environmental Standards
MOSTE DOSTE EIA EIA

1999 7 Decision
No0.155/1999/QD-TTyg

Law on Environmental Protection

Government Decree No0.175/CP on Providing Guidance for the Implementation of the Law on
Environmental Protection
Government Decree No0.175/CP

Government Decree No.26/CP on Sanctions Against Administrative Violations in Environmental
Protection
Government Decree No.26/CP

Circular Letter of Guidance on Setting Up and Reviewing the Environmental Impact
Assessment(EIA) Report for Investment Projects (N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT)

Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Regulation on Hazardous Waste Management (Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg)
Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg

TCVN 5937-1995 : Air quality-Ambient air quality standards
TCVN 5937-1995

TCVN 5938-1995 : Air quality-Maximum allowable concentration of hazardous substances in
ambient air
TCVN 5938-1995

TCVN 5939-1995 : Air quality-Industrial emission standards-lnorganic substances and dusts
TCVN 5939-1995

TCVN 5940-1995 : Air quality-Industrial emission standards-Organic substances
TCVN 5940-1995

TCVN 5942-1995 : Water quality-Surface water quality standards
TCVN 5942-1995

TCVN 5943-1995 : Water quality-Coastal water quality standards
TCVN 5943-1995

TCVN 5944-1995 : Water quality-Ground water quality standards
TCVN 5944-1995

TCVN 5945-1995 : Industrial waste water-Discharge standards
TCVN 5945-1995

NEA VSC TCVN

20




1995 10
TCVN
TCVN5937-1995 TCVN5942-1995
TCVN5943-1995
TCVN5939-1995
TCVN5945-1995 TCVN

Environmental Approval Certificate
Government
Decree No.175/CP

Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Circular
N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Registration for Securing
Environmental Standards MOSTE
NEA DOSTE

Pollution Certificate
Environmental Certificate

Circular
N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

21



Registration for Securing Environmental Standards

22



23



NEA

DOSTE
LEP
Government Decree No.175/CP TCVN
4
TCVN5942-1995 5 TCVN5943-1995
TCVN5944-1995 3
A
B 2 31
TCVN5945-1995
COD
33 A
B
C
1 4 1
TCVN
DOSTE
1995 7

LEP

24



25

4 1 33
A B
A
NEA
DOSTE
C
B
A
A A
BOD COD
A B
COD
CoOD A 50mg/liter 160mg/liter
CODwn
CODCr
25
160mg/liter 400mg/liter
50mg/liter 8 1 COD
A 0.1mg/liter
1mg/liter
120mg/liter
CN 0.05mg/liter 1.0mg/liter

20

C



pH

Zn A 1mg/liter 5mg/liter 5 1
pH

A 0.2mg/liter

A 1mg/liter

2001 15mg/liter 8mg/liter
A 0.001mg/liter B 0.05mg/liter 5mg/liter
33
DOSTE

BAT : Best Available Technology

120mg/liter
10mg/liter

1mg/liter

1 4 1
mg/liter
(TCVN 5945-1995) 4)
AD B2 C3
1 | Temperature/ () 40 40 45 -

26



2 | pH 6-9 55-9 5-9 5.8-8.6( )
5.0-9.0( )
3 | BODs(20 ) 20 50 100 160
( 120)
4 | COD 50 100 400 160
( )
( 120)
5 | Suspended solids (SS)/ 50 100 200 200
( 150)
6 | Mineral oil and fat/ N.D. 1 5 5
7 | Animal - vegetable fat and oil/ 5 10 30 30
8 | Total nitrogen/ 30 60 60 120
9 [ Ammonia (as N)/ 0.1 1 10 5)
10 | Residual Chloride/ 1 2 2 -
11 | Cyanide/ 0.05 0.1 0.2 1.0
12 | Total phosphorous/ 4 6 8 16
13 | Organic phosphorous/ 0.2 0.5 1 1
14 | Arsenic/ 0.05 0.1 0.5 0.1
15 | Cadmium/ 0.01 0.02 0.5 0.1
16 | Lead/ 0.1 0.5 1 0.1
17 | Chromium ( )/6 0.05 0.1 0.5 0.5
18 | Chromium ( )/3 0.2 1. 2 (Total 2)
19 | Copper/ 0.2 1 5 3
20 | Zinc/ 1 2 5 5
21 | Manganese/ 0.2 1 5 10
22 | Nickel/ 0.2 1 2 -
23 | lron/ 1 5 10 10
24 | Tin/ 0.2 1 5 -
25 | Mercury/ 0.005 0.005 0.01 0.005
26 | Tetrachlorethylene/ 0.02 0.1 0.1 0.1
27 | Trichlorethylene/ 0.05 0.3 0.3 0.3
28 | Fluoride/ 1 2 5
29 | Phenol/ 0.001 0.05 1 5
30 | Sulfide/ 0.2 0.5 1 -
31 | Coliform/ 5000 10000 - 3000
(MPN/100ml)
32 | Gross a activity/ 0.1 0.1 -- -
(Ba/l)
33 | Gross B activity/ 1.0 1.0 - -
(Ba/1)
1)
2)
3)
4) 5 54 1 40
5) (NHs-Nx 0.4 + NO2-N + NOs-N) 100 mg/liter

27
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LEP
Government Decree N0.175/CP 4
TCVN 2
2

TCVN5937-1995

TCVN5938-1995 TCVN5937-1995
CO NO2 SO2 O3
6 1 24 CcO 8
TCVN5938-1995 38
24 2

TCVNS5939-1995
TCVN5940-1995

TCVN5939-1995

19
A B
1 5 1
B
1994 B
TCVN5940-1995 109
TCVN5939-1995
Government Decree No.175/CP

CO HC NOx

2001

TCVN5939-1995
1 51 19 A B 2

30



dust

SO2 A

3
5,000mg/ms3 1.15

2,515
32 /kg 2001

475ppm
1986

1995

1990

2

B
B

particle in smoke

1,500mg/m3 B

/Kg

1ng/m3

22  /kg

31

NOx

500ppm

500mg/ms3

3,616

/Kg

1,000mg/m3

950ppm

1995



1- 5- 1
mg/m3
(TCVN 5939-1995) 3
AD B2
1
- 400 200 30 - 2509
- 500 200
- 400 100
- 600 400
2
- 100 50 -
- none none -
3 Antimony/ 40 25 -
4 Arsenic/ 30 10 -
5 Cadmium/ 20 1 1.0
6 Lead/ 30 10 10, 20, 304
7 Copper/ 150 20 -
8 Zinc/ 150 30 -
9 Chloride/ 250 20 -
10 HCIl/ 500 200 80, 7004
11 Fluoride, HF (any source)/ 100 10 1-20%
12 | H.S/ 6 2 -
13 | co/s 1500 500 -
14 | SO/ 1500 500
15 NOx (any source)/ 2500 1000 120 - 1,640
16 N Ox (acid manufacturing)/ 4000 1000
17 H2SO4 (any source)/ 300 35 -
18 | HNOs/ 2000 70 -
19 | Ammonia/ 300 100 -
1)
2)
3)
4)

32
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LEP
1997
Directive N0.199/TTg

1999
Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg

1999
Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg

1 61
A B
A Al A4 4
58
1 6 1 A1020 Y26
0.1
A1040 Y21 6 1
1 0.8

1.5mg/liter
A1060 Y34 pH2

34



A2010

A3180 Y45 PCB
B
A B
MOSTE
1
50km
Nam Son URENCO
20

35



9¢

18
AL A1020 Y26 Ccd 0.1%
A1040 Y21 6 Crée+ 1%
A1060 Y34 pH 2
5
A2 A2010
A2050 Y36
19
A3 A3010 Y11
A3150 Y45
A3180 Y45 PCB 50mg/kg?
16
A A4060 Y9
A4080 Y15
A4110
B1 24
B1010 |
B2 12
B2010 |
B3 14
B3010 |
3
B4
B4030 A
1) Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg
2) PCB 1 50mg/kg
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LEP 17 18
Government Decree No0.175/CP 9 20
18 1994 1 10

17

Government Decree No.175/CP

Circular
N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT
Registration for Securing Environmental Standards
1997
Circular No.1100/TT-MTg 1998

38



Circular
N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

25

Government Decree No.175/CP

41
MOSTE
NEA DOSTE

Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Registration for Securing
Environmental Standards

Circular

N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

Environmental Approval Certificate

39
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2001
20
1994
10
2
16

11

12

1ISO14001
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20

20

44

10



1 4

3
BOD
NEA
DOSTE
1 5
1SO14001
1SO14001
1SO14001

70

45

CoD

BOD COD

30



PCB

1 6
1999
Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg
1
1989

1997 10

46



1SO14001

1ISO14001
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916

LPG

50

1996
40km Vinh Phuc
70
H
A
A
11 1
DOSTE
2 2 1
COD 1 4
20mg/liter
2 21 A
pH [MPN/100ml] mg/liter
pH BOD | COD | Ss | Oil T-N | T-P |Pb |[Zn | Ni
6-9 20 50 50 N.D. 30 4 0.1 (1 0.2 5000
5.8-8.6 | 120 120 150 | 5 120 | 16 0.1 |5 - 3000
10ms
2 2 2




2 2 2 A

LPG

2

1SO14001

51




2 2 3 A

6:00 - 18:00 75 70
18:00 - 22:00 dB-A 70 65
22:00 - 6:00 50 50
400 200
CO 500 250
mg/ms3
SOx 500 250
NOx 1000 500
pH - 6-9 6.5-9
BOD 20 20
COD mg/liter 50 50
SS 50 45
MPN/100ml 5000 5000

52




2,245
1996

100

20km

Dong Nai

5,000ms3/

11

53

50

2




/ Series treatment

11
Organic
llwastewaters

/m @ —~ @ @Discharge
TR LR L H L

S — /

. pH
Reaction Sand Filter pH Control Chelete Neutralization Check
Equalization

/ Batch treatment

Cu wastewater \\Coagulant

A9

/ 8
Cu Sludge
Reactor Settler
b.
1,000t
MOSTE
C.
NOx
1,000mg/m3
1993 1995
TCVN5939-1995
NOx
d.
50
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1

55

350
1995
100
1994
1995 TCVN5945-1995
40m3/
C
pH SS COD NHs-N
F Ni 6
B
C 2 2 5
2 25 2¢C
pH mg/liter
pH SS COD NHas-N F Ni
5-9 200 400 10 5 2
55-9 100 100 1 2 1
5.8-8.6 200 160 - (T-N 120) 15 -
15mg/liter 2001 8 8mag/liter
C 5mg/liter
2mg/liter




2/
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4
1
D
63
2001
15km
100
2
D
B
BOD COD
B
3
a.
D
6 Cro+
B 33
DOSTE 2 2 6 11
2 2 6 D
pH [MPN/100ml] mg/liter
pH | COD | BOD | SS Cre+ | Cré* | T-P F T-N
5.5 | 100 50 100 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.1 6 2.0 | 60 5000
- 9.0
COD 100mg/liter 1 4
30 40mg/liter 160mg/liter
6 0.1mg/liter
0.5mg/liter
2 2 7 6
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3,200 /t

DOSTE

4.3t/

COD

URENCO

URENCO

58

COD

/2t



2 2 7 D

6

Cré* Wastewater

-

Acid, alkali,
waste water

NazS0sz, H2SO4, NaOH

9

Receiver

/9

—
D =,
Filter Cal<e
6 -
Cr*¢ reduction  Filter press Contractor
Filter Cake
Inorganic Polymer
coagulant H>SOs0rNaOH

i

AN

Receiver

TH I n

pH
Coagulation pH control Coagulation | Sedimentation
M @
] Discharge
P
N\ Ny —
Sand Activated
filter carbon filter
Thickener Belt filter

5 ;: Contractor
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1ISO14001

61




5 1SO14001

1
E
402
1995
30km Vinh Phuc
70
2
E
E
1ISO14001
1ISO14001
3
a. 1S014001
1997
1999 4 1ISO14001 2001
2001
b.
2 31
BOD COD
pH
600ms3/
150ms/
B
4

62



1

coD pH SS

100t

2000

2001

B 33

2,000

DOSTE

1997

50

20m

DOSTE

63

DOSTE

2001

BOD



2 3 1 E
Acid, alkali,
wastewater
@J/ Inorganic Polymer
coagulant H>SO40rNaOH
1
Receiverl
pH
Coagulation pH control Coagulation i Sedimentation
General
wastewater
\/ @ Discharge
/ .%
Receiver2 . i Final settling
Aeration
Check
Painting
wastewater
Thickener Belt filter
(0] 0!
>%// Sludge Storage
3 i
Receiver3 ST
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95
1999

51

20km

49

65

2003 1SO14001

2000

2001

30




7 1SO14001

1
G
237
1996
10km
60
2
G
1
1
1SO14001 G
ISO
3
a.
G 2000 2000 5
1 2001
9
G
2
G
1SO14001
b. 1SO14001
2001 1

EMS Environmental Management System
1

66



a d»wN PP

10

EMS

26

EMS

2 3 2
2001
3.4Kw/1
2000 3
0.005mg/m3
85dB 60dB
3,900
3,740
1 9,088
3 5,000
1 2002
1SO14001

67

2001



2 3 2 18014001
2001
4 5 7 10
EMS
EMS
1
AMS

EMS: Environmental Management System

AMS:

2002
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1
H
916
1996
40km Vinh Phuc
70
2
H A
H
3
a.
2 4 1
LPG SiO:
Al2O3
H 2 4 2
40m 15m
5m
1,500ms 1 0.4ms

10

70



2 4 1 H
P 1
P
2 4 2 H
v
<—
1,500m3
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527
1993

79

20km

Dong Nai

90

72




2 4 3

1
8,000
600ms3/
4 4
2 4 4 |
pH [MPN/100mlI] mg/liter
pH BOD COD SS As Hg Pb
40 6-9 20 50 50 0.05 0.005 0.1
Cu Fe CN Qil T-N NHz3-N [ Res.-Cl
0.2 1 0.05 ND 30 0.1 1 5000

73



NHs-N 0.1mg/liter
NHs-N  1mg/liter

0.1mg/liter
DOSTE 4amg/liter
1mg/liter
4 1 2 DOSTE pH
COD ss 1 7
C.
300t/
300t/
d.
3 1,000mg/m3
DOSTE 2005
DOSTE
e.
2001 1 1ISO14001
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10

900
1997

70

1 /Kg
9 /Kkg

30

80

URENCO
90 /kg

75

1,000

/kg



11

76

K
250
1998
10km
70
1
3 6,000 40
120
6,500ms3/
12  5,000liter/ LPG7,000kg/
8 O9liter/ 4.5 oliter/



PCB
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12

L
30
1998
30km Dong Nai
60
1
3 1
1997
A
BOD COD A
BOD COD
1

DOSTE

78

20




13 PCB
M
30
1997
85km Hai Phong
70
M
PCB
B
2 5 1
51
pH mg/liter
pH BOD | cOD | sS PCB
5-9 45 500 500 600 B 0.003
5.5-9 | 40 50 100 100 1-4-1
B
BOD COD SS
B
PCB 0.003mg/liter

79




3 6 1
pH COD BOD SS 5

DOSTE M

HaiPhong
Urban Environment Company
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232

1999
100
90
70
BOD
BOD 500mg/liter
BOD
2 5 2 COD BOD
2 5 2 N
pH mg/liter
pH CcoD BOD SS
5-9 800 500 100
150ms3/ BOD 1,000mg/liter
500mg/liter
350 m3/ BOD 500mg/liter
2 5 3
UASB Upflow Anaerobic Sludge Blanket UASB

BOD
53 55

81



BOD 500mg/liter

2 5 3
Vegetable boil
wastewater
Equalization >
tank

UASB
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15

1
O
50
1999
60km Hai Duong
70
2
0]
3
a.
5S
b.
1 100t
B
3
DOSTE
6
C.
1 DOSTE
6
DOSTE
d.
1ISO14001 2 3 2005

ISO9000 1SO14001
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16 pH
P
400
1989
85km Hai Phong
100
P
25
pH
3
3,000 liter/ pH 05
pH5-9 pH
pH 2 5 4
/
2 5 4 pH
NaOHI OH
Acid, alkali pH Controller
wastewater Q %E] @
LN
pH
Neutralization pH Check tank
5 8t/

HEPIZA HaiPhong Export Processing and Industrial Zone Authority
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LEP Law on Environmental Protection
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10.

a)

b)

d)

1992

1993

12

29

6

88

12

84
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11.

10

11

12

E.l.LA.
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

90
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23
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25

26

27

28

29
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31
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33

34

35

36

37
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N

Mg WO N

@

10.

38

39

40

41
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42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49
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50

51

52

53

54

55

1993

50

12

27

51
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Government Decree No0.175/CP
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No.175/CP

1994 10 18

1992 9 30
1993 12 27

1993 12 27 1994 1 10
No0.29L/CTN
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a)

97



P

1994

10

9

12

13
9
b)
a)

b)

14

a)

b)

15

1 10

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

98

1994

1

10
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b)

16

17

18

19

20

b)
c)
d)

21

22

99



14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

23

24

25

26

HSU: Hartridge Smoke Unit

100

CITES

1995

4
60



22

27

29
1995 1 1

30

31

32

33
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34

35

36

37
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39

40
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10.
11.

EIA

MOSTE DOSTE

1
2
3
4
5
6 1,000T/
7 3,000 m/
8
9
10 1,000T/
11
12
13
14 1 m3/
15
16 3 kw
17 50 T/
18 4 T/
19
20 10 T/
21 1,000T/
22 10 T/
23 500
24 1,2,3 50km
25 110kV
26 100ha
27 3,000m3
28
29 2,000ha
30 3,000ha
31 2,000ha
32 200ha
33 10 T/
34 50 mz/
35 500
36 500ha
37 5 T/
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38

39
40
41
A
.2 OCTA
.3
dBA
10 10
55 50 45
65 60 50
70 65 55
75 70 60
80 75 65
15

5dBA
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Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

1999 7

1993

16

No0.155/1999/QD-TTg
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N

o1

7
4
5
8
2A
2B
2
9
a)
b)
c)
10
3
3 4

109

45

45



w

11

12

13

14

d)

e)
f)

1989

60
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w

o

15

16

17

18

16

TCVN

111



w
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Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT
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N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

1993 12 27
1994 10 18

1998 1 23
Decree N0.10/1998/ND-CP

No0.10/1998/ND-CP
No0.11/1998/CT-TTg

No0.11/1998/CT-TTg

1993 5 22

Decree No.22/CP

MOSTE
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1998 4 29

1994 1 10
Government Decree N0.175/CP
Government
Government Decree
1998 3 16

Government Prime Ministers Instruction

Government
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1.
2 1994 10 18

Government Decree No.175/CP .2
3.

1. 1994 10
18 Government Decree No.175/CP

2 1994 12 31 No0.1806/QD-MTg

No0.1807/MTg
3.

60
10
6. Environmental Approval Certificate

20
5

1997 8 20 No0.1100/TT-MTg
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TCVN5942-1995
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TCVN5942-1995

1.1

1.2

21 1

2.2 TCVN

1
No
A B

1 pH — 6-8.5 55-9
2 BODs (20 ) mg/liter 4 25
3 COD mg/liter 10 35
4 DO mg/liter 6 2
5 SS mg/liter 20 80
6 mg/liter 0.05 0.1
7 mg/liter 1 4
8 mg/liter 0.01 0.02
9 mg/liter 0.05 0.1
10 6 mg/liter 0.5 0.05
11 3 mg/liter 0.1 1
12 mg/liter 0.1 1
13 mg/liter 1 2
14 mg/liter 0.1 0.8
15 mg/liter 0.1 1
16 mg/liter 1 2
17 mg/liter 0.001 0.002
18 mg/liter 1 2
19 mg/liter 0.05 1
20 mg/liter 1 1.5
21 mg/liter 10 15
22 mg/liter 0.01 0.05
23 mg/liter 0.01 0.05
24 mg/liter 0.001 0.02
25 mg/liter 0.3
26 mg/liter 0.5 0.5
27 MPN/100ml 5000 10000
28 DDT mg/liter 0.15 0.15
29 DDT mg/liter 0.01 0.01
30 Bqg/liter 0.1 0.1
31 Bqg/liter 1.0 1.0
A
B
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TCVN5937-1995
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TCVN5937-1995

1.1
1.2
1
(mg/m3)
No 1 24

1 co 40 10 5

2 NO2 0.4 — 0.1

3 SO2 0.5 — 0.3

4 Pb — — 0.005

5 Os 0.2 — 0.06

6 ss 0.3 — 0.2

TCVN
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/ in Vietnam

/ Vietnamese government agencies and
other institutions

MOSTE / Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment :
MOSTE
39 Tran Hung Dao St., Hanoi, Viethnam
phone +84-4-9439731
fax +84-4-8252733
URL http://www.moste.gov.vn/

NEA 7/ National Environment Agency : NEA
67 Nguyen Du St., Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8260781/8262902
Fax +84-4-9342123
URL http://www.nea.gov.vn/

DOSTE / Department of Science, Technology
and Environment, Hanoi : DOSTE Hanoi
2 Phan Chu Trinh Alley, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8227591
fax +84-4-8251894

DOSTE / Department of Science,
Technology and Environment, Ho Chi Minh City : DOSTE HCMC
244 Dien Bien Phu, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-9327831
fax +84-8-8242710

MPI / Ministry of Planning and Investment : MPI
56 Quoc Tu Giam St., Hanoi, Vietham
phone +84-4-8235606
fax +84-4-8459271
URL http://khoahoc.vhn.vn/mpi_website/

DPlI / Department of Planning and
Investment, Ho Chi Minh City : DPI HCMC
32 Le Thanh Ton St., Dist 1., Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8294988
fax +84-8-8295008
URL http://www.hcminvest.gov.vn/

VSC / Vietnam Standards Centre : VSC
8 Hoang Quoc Viet, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-7564407
fax +84-4-8361771
URL http://www.tcvn.gov.vn/english/main_en.htm
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/ Japanese government agencies and other
institutions

/ Embassy of Japan in Vietnam
27 Lieu Giai, Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietham
phone +84-4-8463000
fax +84-4-8463043

/ Consulate-General of Japan at Ho Chi Minh City
13-17 Nguyen Hue, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8225314
fax +84-8-8225316

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization) Hanoi
3rd Floor, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8250630
fax +84-4-8250552

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization) Ho
Chi Minh
14th Floor, Sun Wah Tower, 115 Nguyen Hue St., District 1, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8219363
fax +84-8-8219362

/ The Japan Business Association in Vietnam
Room 305, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-9343570
fax +84-4-9343571

/ Japanese Business Association of Ho Chi Minh City
#1407 14F, Sun Wah Tower, 115 Nguyen Hue St., District 1, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8219369
fax +84-8-8219370
URL http://www.jbah.info/

/ JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency)
in Vietnam
11th Floor, Office Tower, Daeha Business Center, 360 Kim Ma St., Ba Dinh
District, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8315005
fax +84-4-8315009
URL http://www.jicavietnam.org.vn/
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/ JBIC (Japan Bank for International
Cooperation) Representative Office in Hanoi
6th Floor, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8248934
fax +84-4-8248937

/ in Japan

/ Japanese government agencies and other
institutions

/ Office of Overseas Environmental Cooperation,
Global Environment Bureau, Ministry of the Environment
100-8975 1-2-2 5
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975 Japan
phone 03 3581-3351
fax 03 3581-3423
URL http://www.env.go.jp/

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization)
105-8466 2-2-5
2-2-5 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8466 Japan
phone 03 3582-5179
URL http://www.jetro.go.jp/top-j/

/ Institute of Developing Economies : IDE
261-8545 3-2-2
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-8545 Japan
phone 043 299-9500
URL http://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/index4.html

/ JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency)
151-8558 2-1-1 6 13
6-13F, Shinjuku Maynds Tower 1-1, Yoyogi 2-chome, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
151-8558 Japan
phone 03 5352-5311
URL http://www.jica.go.jp/

/ Japan Bank for International Cooperation
100-8144 1-4-1
1-4-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8144 Japan
phone 03 5218-3101
fax 03 5218-3955
URL http://www.jbic.go.jp/japanese/
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/ Keidanren, Japan Federation of Economic Organizations
100-8188 1-9-4
1-9-4 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8188 Japan
phone 03 5204-1500
fax 03 5255-6255
URL http://www.keidanren.or.jp/indexj.html

/ International Division, Japan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry
100-0005 3-2-2 6
6F, Tokyo-Syokokaigisho Building, 3-2-2, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0005 Japan
phone 03 3283-7824
URL http://www.jcci.or.jp/

/ Global Environmental Forum
106-0041 1-9-7
1-9-7 Azabudai, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0041 Japan
phone 03 5561-9735
fax 03 5561-9737
URL http://www.shonan.ne.jp/~gef20/gef/

/ Vietnamese government agencies and
other institutions

/ Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam in
Japan
151-0062 50-11
50-11 Moto-Yoyogicho, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-0062 Japan
phone 03 3466-3311
URL http://www.viethnamembassy.jp/index_j.html

/ Consulate-General of the Socialist
Republic of Viet Nam in Osaka
541-0059 1-4-10 10
10F, Estate Bakurocho Building, 1-4-10 Bakuro-cho, Chuo-ku, Osaka
541-0059 Japan
phone 06 6263-1600
fax 06 6263-1770

/ Representative Office of Vietham Chamber
of Commerce and Industry in Japan
107-0052 6-4-20
6-4-20 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052 Japan
phone 03 3585-7349
fax 03 3585-8492
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/ in Japanese

2001
2001
2001
1999
1999
< >2001 2001
2001 2001
2000
1997
2000
2000
1995
Vol .18
1995
/ in English

National Environment Agency Establishment & Development (National
Environment Agency, 2000)

National Strategy for Environmental 2001-2010 (Ministry of Science, Technology
and Environment, 2000)

Environmental Protection Activities in Ho Chi Minh City 2000-2001 (Department of
Science, Technology and Environment of Ho Chi Minh City, 2000)

Alan K.J. Tan, Apcel Report: Vietnam “Preliminary Assessment of Viet Nam’s
Environmental Law” (National University of Singapore, 1998)



/ Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment
/ National Environmental Agency
/ Department of Science, Technology and Environment,

Hanoi

/ Department of Science, Technology and
Environment, Ho Chi Minh City

/ Vietnam Standards Centre (VSC)
/ Hanoi University of Civil Engineering
CENTEMA 7/ Van Lang University
Center for Environmental Technology and Management : CENTEMA
URENCO / Urban Environmental Company : URENCO

/ JETRO(Japan External Trade Organization) Hanoi

/ JETRO(Japan External Trade Organization) Ho Chi
Minh City

/ The Japan Business Association in Vietham
/ Japanese Business Association of Ho Chi Minh City
/ JBIC (Japan Bank for International
Cooperation) Representative Office in Hanoi
/ all the staff of the Japanese companies in

Vietnam

/ Industry and Technology Department, JETRO (Japan

External Trade Organization)
/ Nippon Kokan Techno Service Co., Ltd.

)



100% 70%

13

2002 3

106-0041 1-9-7 3
TEL.03-5561-9735 / FAX.03-5561-9737
http://www.shonan.ne.jp/~gef20/gef/

Email:BCD05564@nifty.com




